


 

    

Contractor 
Questions 

 To: All Plan Holders 
 
Airport: Nacogdoches A.L. Mangham Jr. Regional Airport 
 
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 
 

Project: Game & Security Fencing Improvements 
 
KSA Project No.: NC.126 
 
Client Project No.: TxDOT CSJ No. 1711NACOG 
 

 
 

1. Question:  How will the barbed wire be attached to t-posts? 

Response: Clips.   
 

2. Question:  What is the spec for the t-posts? 

Response: The t-posts shall be 1.5 pounds/feet and shall have a baked on enamel finish.  
 

3. Question:  Is the projected height of the fence 10’ tall, since there is a single strand of barbed wire on the bottom 
and three strands of barbed wire on top?  

Response: Refer to detail 1 sheet 10R.  This detail shows that the bottom strand of barbed wire shall be installed 3” 
from the bottom of the fence fabric.  This detail also shows that the top 3 strands or barbed wire shall be 
installed no greater than 1’ from the top of the fencing fabric.  The top 3 strands shall be spaced at the 
dimensions shown on this detail.  The overall height of the fence included the barbed wire is 9’.   

 
4. Question:  Sheet 10, detail 3, shows chain link fittings for the braces, is this acceptable?  

Response: Yes.  
 

5. Question:  What type of fence fabric are the 2” pipe frames for the water crossing to be filled with?  

Response: Chain link fabric, 9 gauge.  
 

6. Question:  What is the height of the 26’ sliding gate?  

Response: The height of the gate is 6’ plus the 3 strands of barbed wire.  The overall height of the gate including the 
3 strands of barbed wire is 7’.  

 
7. Question:  Can we use 3” posts for our pull posts since there is equal pull from both directions? 

Response: Refer to sheet 10R.  Pull posts and corner posts shall be 4”, line posts shall be 3”.  
 

8. Question:  Can we use 1 5/8” top rail across the top of the low water crossings? 

Response: The rails used for the water crossings shall be the size indicated on sheet 10R, detail 5. 
 

9. Question:  Can SS40 pipe be used? 

Response: Items should be bid as they are shown in the contract documents, consideration of alternate materials 
will be discussed with the low bidder only. 

 
10. Question:  What size are the anchor posts? 

Response: The anchor post, shown in detail 3 on sheet 10R, shall be 2 7/8”.  
 

11. Question:  Will burning of any large material removed during grubbing be allowed? 

Response: No.  


